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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
502D AIR BASE WING 

JOINT BASE SAN ANTONIO 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL COMMANDERS AND WING STAFF AGENCIES 

FROM: 502 ABW/CC 
2080 Wilson Way 
JBSA-Ft Sam Houston, TX 78234-7680 

SUBJECT:  Environmental Management System (EMS) Policy Statement 

1. Joint Base San Antonio (JBSA) is committed to providing a world-class military installation
that provides for the safety, energy-efficiency, pollution prevention, environmental conservation
and mission enhancement for our personnel, facilities and operations. This policy is effective
immediately for JBSA.

2. We understand that each of our individual and collective actions may impact our health, our
facilities, or our environment. Because of this, we are also committed to:

a. Provide sound stewardship, conservation, and preservation of our environment.
b. Compliance with all applicable regulatory mandates, while reducing risks and costs.
c. Integrate environmental management, sustainable design and pollution prevention

principles into all aspects of our operations.
d. Educate and train our personnel on environmental requirements applicable to their job.
e. Make efficient use of our resources to maximize environmental program success.
f. Reduce energy and water consumption, air emissions and waste generation.
g. Promote natural and cultural resource conservation and to recycle whenever possible.
h. Apply reliable planning processes to reduce JBSA adverse impacts on the

environment.
i. Management of our program risks to achieve our program goals, objectives and

targets.
j. Proactively work to achieve continuous improvement in our programs and operations.
k. Communicate our environmental policy to all who work at or visit JBSA.

3. The point of contact for this action is Mr. Edward Roberson at 210-671-5329.

CAROLINE M. MILLER 
Brigadier General, USAF 
Commander
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